

BIOGRAPHY OF ROBERT N. MILLER

BACKGROUND

As a trial attorney for over 51 years, I have tried, as prosecutor and civil attorney, over 60 criminal and civil cases ranging from death penalty cases to billion dollar civil cases involving many areas of law including securities, class actions, healthcare, contracts, education, financial services, environmental, bankruptcy, intellectual property, oil and gas, torts, products liability, franchise and employment.

I have also participated in numerous arbitrations and mediations as both a party representative and as an arbitrator and mediator. Because of this background, I have frequently appeared on television, radio and print media regarding significant legal issues. I have also written articles and been a guest speaker around the country on many legal issues.

EXPERIENCE

- Cornell College, B.A. Political Science, 1962
- University of Colorado Law School, LL.B., J.D., 1965
- Captain, U.S. Air Force, JAG Office, 1966-1969
- Fisher & Beatty, Fort Collins, Colorado, 1969-1971
- First Full-Time District Attorney, Weld County, 1971-1981
- United States Attorney for the District of Colorado, 1981-1988
- Chief Counsel for Litigation & Security, US West, 1988-1992
- Patton Boggs, LLP, 1992-1993
- LeBoeuf, Lamb, Greene & MacRae, Partner, Head of Litigation & White Collar Crime Group, 1993-2003
- Perkins Coie LLP, Partner, Office Managing Partner & Head of Litigation, 2003-2017
- American Arbitration Association, Panel Member

MEMBERSHIPS AND AWARDS

- Rotary, Past President
- First Congressional Church, Past Board Member
- Colorado Judicial Institute, Member of the Board of Directors, Past Chair of the Board of Directors, Chair of Judicial Excellence Awards Committee
- Colorado District Attorney's Council, Past President
- Super Lawyers, Best Lawyers, Chambers, Selected to Top of 1% of Attorneys in U.S., Million Dollar and Multi-Million Dollar Advocates Forums, America's Top 100 Attorneys for Colorado
- Who's Who in Law, Who's Who in America
- Elks Citizen of the Year, Greeley
- AV Rated by Martindale Hubbell
- Law Week Colorado Lawyer of the Year in Big Verdict Cases, 2012
- National Association of Former United States Attorneys, Board Member
- Governor's Columbine Commission
- Colorado Supreme Court Nominating Commission, Past Member
- Federal Judgeship Selection Committee, Served on four separate committees
- Governor's Civil Justice Reform Committee
- Colorado Bar Foundation, Past Board Member and Fellow
- Federal Bar Association, Past President
- Federal Court Committee on Conduct, Past Chair
- 10th Circuit Historical Society, Board Member
- University of Colorado Law School Alumni, Past Member of Board of Directors
- Boys & Girls Club, Past Member of Board of Directors
- Member of Colorado, Weld County, Federal District Court, United States Court of Appeals for the Tenth Circuit, United States Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit and the United States Supreme Court Bar Associations